JUDICIARY FINANCE AND CIVIL LAW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Representative Jamie Becker-Finn, Chair of the Committee on Judiciary Finance and Civil Law, called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M. on April 9, 2024, in Room 5 of the State Office Building.

The Committee Legislative Assistant noted the roll.

Members Present:

BECKER-FINN, Jamie (Chair)
FRAZIER, Cedrick (Vice-Chair)
SCOTT, Peggy (Republican Lead)
CARROLL, Ned
CURRAN, Brion
FEIST, Sandra
FINKE, Leigh
FREDERICK, Luke
GROSSELL, Matt
JOHNSON, Brian
MOLLER, Kelly
NISKA, Harry
WIENS, Mark

A quorum was present.

Representative Scott moved that the minutes of April 4, 2024, be adopted. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 5033 (Pinto) Child protection package.

Chair Becker-Finn moved that HF 5033 be recommended to be re-referred to the Children and Families Finance and Policy Committee.

Chair Becker-Finn moved the H5033DE2 amendment. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT WAS ADOPTED.</u>

Representative Pinto presented HF 5033 as amended.

Chair Becker-Finn renewed the motion that HF 5033, as amended, be recommended to be rereferred to the Children and Families Finance and Policy Committee. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 685 (Agbaje) Corporate home owner residential rentals restricted.

Chair Becker-Finn moved that HF 685, as amended, be recommended to be re-referred to the Housing Finance and Policy Committee.

Chair Becker-Finn moved to reconsider adoption of the H0685A2 amendment. <u>THE MOTION</u> PREVAILED.

Representative Agbaje moved the H0685A3 amendment.

Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A3.

The clerk took the roll on H0685A3:

AYES

Becker-Finn

Carroll Feist Finke Frederick Moller NAYS Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens EXCUSED Curran Frazier There being 6 ayes, 5 nays, and 2 excused, THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT WAS ADOPTED. Representative Scott moved the H0685A4 amendment. Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A4. The clerk took the roll on H0685A4: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens	
Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wicns EXCUSED Curran Frazier There being 6 ayes, 5 nays, and 2 excused, THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT WAS ADOPTED. Representative Scott moved the H0685A4 amendment. Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A4. The clerk took the roll on H0685A4: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Feist Finke Frederick
Curran Frazier There being 6 ayes, 5 nays, and 2 excused, THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT WAS ADOPTED. Representative Scott moved the H0685A4 amendment. Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A4. The clerk took the roll on H0685A4: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Scott Grossell Johnson Niska
WAS ADOPTED. Representative Scott moved the H0685A4 amendment. Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A4. The clerk took the roll on H0685A4: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Curran
Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A4. The clerk took the roll on H0685A4: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	
The clerk took the roll on H0685A4: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Representative Scott moved the H0685A4 amendment.
AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Representative Scott requested a roll call on H0685A4.
Scott Grossell Johnson Niska Wiens NAYS Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	The clerk took the roll on H0685A4:
Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller EXCUSED Frazier There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Scott Grossell Johnson Niska
There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick
There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED. Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment. Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	
Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5. The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, <u>THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE</u>
The clerk took the roll on H0685A5: AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Representative Niska moved the H0685A5 amendment.
AYES Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	Representative Niska requested a roll call on H0685A5.
Scott Grossell Johnson Niska	The clerk took the roll on H0685A5:
	Scott Grossell Johnson Niska

NAYS

Becker-Finn Carroll Curran Feist Finke Frederick Moller **EXCUSED**

Frazier

There being 5 ayes, 7 nays, and 1 excused, THE MOTION DID NOT PREVAIL. THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT ADOPTED.

Chair Becker-Finn renewed the motion that HF 685, as amended, be recommended to be rereferred to the Housing Finance and Policy Committee.

Representative Scott requested a roll call on HF 685 as amended.

The clerk took the roll on HF 685 as amended:

AYES

Becker-Finn

Carroll

Curran

Feist

Finke

Frederick

NAYS

Scott

Grossell

Johnson

Niska

Wiens

EXCUSED

Frazier

Moller

There being 6 ayes, 5 nays, and 2 excused, <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

HF 5282 (Stephenson) Cannabis regulations modified.

Chair Becker-Finn moved HF 5282 before the Judiciary Finance and Civil Law Committee.

Chair Becker-Finn moved the H5282A1 amendment. THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT WAS ADOPTED.

Representative Stephenson presented HF 5282 as amended.

Chair Becker-Finn laid over HF 5282 as amended.

HF 912 (Agbaje) Layla Jackson Law established, child welfare provisions modified, reports required, and money appropriated.

Chair Becker-Finn moved that HF 912 be recommended to be re-referred to the Ways and Means Committee.

Chair Becker-Finn moved the H0912A3 amendment. THE MOTION PREVAILED. THE AMENDMENT WAS ADOPTED.

Representative Agbaje presented HF 912 as amended.

Testifying on HF 912 as amended:

- Kelis Houston
- Rhia Bornmann Spears

Chair Becker-Finn renewed the motion that HF 912, as amended, be recommended to be rereferred to the Ways and Means Committee. <u>THE MOTION PREVAILED.</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 9:41 A.M.

Representative Jamie Becker-Finn, Chair
Ella Schultz, Committee Legislative Assistant